

## **TITTLESHALL VILLAGE HALL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE**

Meetings 2024: 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday, June, August, October, December

Meetings 2025: 2<sup>nd</sup> Tuesday February, April. May

If you would like to raise a concern or question for the committee, please do so in writing to the Chair and post through one of the committee member's letterbox or email  
kaygingell@icloud.com.

### **COMMITTEE MEMBERS**

Chairperson: Kay Gingell  
Treasurer: Tony Lee  
Secretary: Helen Petrie

Committee members: Barry Bowyer  
James Pattison  
Angela Perry

Bookings Clerk: Helen Petrie  
100 Club Co-ordinator: James Pattison

Key Holders: Kay Gingell, Holly Tree House  
Barry Bowyer, 1 High House C, Litcham  
Helen Petrie, The Post Office, High St